
 

 

 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 

 

 

 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Note of land owned by Knapton Parish Council 
May 2020 

 

1. Allotments 
The land on which the allotments are situated was gifted to Knapton Parish 
Council by Mrs Constance Robinson in 1965. 
If the Council no longer needs it for allotments or recreation, then they must transfer it 
to the Rector and Churchwarden etc. 
 

 

2. Playground 
The land making up the playground area and the two football pitches to the 
west of that area, situated in the north east corner of the land used by MADRA 
was sold to Knapton Parish Council by David Cargill for £400 on 15/09/1955. 

 

* * * * * 

Approval 

This statement was approved by full council on 2nd June 2020 (date) 

It will be reviewed by full council in May 2021 
(unless the law or the council’s financial activities requires that this is done sooner) 

 


